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STATE OF KANSAS

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION FORM CP-1
CONSERVATION DIVISION
500 INSURANCE BRBUILDING AT, E}
212 NORTH MARKET @5 LL';E }gg%ﬁ\ﬁiﬂh
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202 g }i '1Fmﬂhuﬂs
' 1987
WELL PLUGGING APPLICATION FORM APR 106 i
File O '
\a ° e Copy . "Gh.a D\\E’\%‘.Gw
@G?I.S%%gh é@ﬁgnﬁ
Lease Qwner J. A. Allison v
Address 1415 Wichita Plaza Building, Wichita, Kansas
Lease (Farm Name) Mattingly ' ' Well No. 1
Well location C NE NW Sec, 12 Twp, 34 Rge. 6 (E) 4] W
County Harper Field Name (If any)
Total Depth 3800 01l Well Gas Well  Input Well SWD Well D& A X
Was well log filed with application? Yes If not, explain:
Date and hour plugging i1s desired to begin 4/2/67

Plugging of the well will be done in accordance with the Rules and Regulatlons of the State

Corporation Commission.

Name of company representative in charge of plugging operations Otto L. Berens

Aﬂdress470 Hillside, El Dorado, Kansas

Donelscn Drilling Company

Plugging Contractor License No.

Address ' 619 First Natiomal Bank Building, Wichita, Kansas

Involice covering assessment for plugging this well should be sent to Donelson Drilling Co.

Address 019 First National BankBuilding

and payment will be guaranteed by applicant.

N, .

(’ Applicant or Acting Agent

Date: / = /7 /47
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ROBERT B., DOCKING Govornot s, &afe Corporatian‘ COMMEddiOII
WILLIAM L MITCHELL Chalrman ' ' f

JAMES O, GREENLEAF  Comminslonsr CONSERVATION DIVISION
HARRY G. WILES Commislonar {Oll, Gas and Watsr)

RAYMOND B, HARVEY Secrefary 500 Insurance Bldyg, 212 N. Market

E. EDWARD JOHNSON  Gen. Counre/ WICHITA, KANSAS 67202

April 6, 1967

WELL PLUGGING AUTHORITY

Woll Noo i
Loase Mattingley
Deseription C NBE W 12-3Y«8W
County Harper
Total Depth 3800¢

Je Le A1lison Plugging Contractor ' Nenslson Drilling Coe

118 Wichita Plaza Bldge,
Wichita, Kansas

Gentlemen:

This is your authority to plug the above subject well in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the State
Corporation Commission,.

This authority is vold after 90 days from the sbove date.

Very truly yours;

é J s+ Ps Roberts, fﬁ%;iatrgtor

Mr. A, B l :
is hereby assignﬁ E’E SUpert&se %he pﬁlugging of the above

named welle




